

## **Minutes**

# Lenawee C2C Executive Committee March 19, 2019, 10:00 a.m. LISD Fireside Building, 4107 N. Adrian Hwy., Adrian, MI

Present: Nate Hamblin, Christine MacNaughton, Shannon Elliott, Stan Masters

Unable to Attend: John Haught, Michael Masters, Patricia Gray

10:05 - Director Transition - Mark provided an update regarding the search for a new Partnership Director.

- Received nine official applicants thus far. Goal is to conduct initial interviews as early as the second week of April. Currently there are 2-3 candidates on that shorter list.
- Discussion included:
  - Invitation to have C2C Executive Team members participate in the interview process.
  - The idea of creating a full-time position by combining responsibilities to another part-time position internally or with another like-minded organization.
  - The essential skill/qualifications are listed under the Personal Traits within the description.
  - Nate is currently keeping a running list of hand-off/orientation items to be able to share with his successor once identified.

10:40 - StriveTogether Update - Nate informed the team of our new StriveTogether Network Navigator, Monroe Nichols. Monroe has "on the ground experience" having served as a part of Tulsa's Partnership prior to joining the StriveTogether team. Monroe is aware of our partnership's status and will be supportive/available throughout the transition.

 A copy of StriveTogether's infrastructure review was passed out. Discussion regarding the facilitation needs/gaps among our individual student success network/goal areas follow. This is the last benchmark for us to complete in StriveTogether's Emerging Gateway before being identified as a Sustaining Partner.

#### 10:45 - C2C Interactive Experience

- Since the February 19th demonstration, we have received four more invitations to provide the simulation:
  - March 26 Martha Hall's (Health Department) JC@LISD Health Class.
  - April 8 Adrian Public Schools Board of Education, Administrative Team, and selected students.
  - May 1 Joint meeting of Adrian Kiwanis and Morning/Noon Rotary Clubs.



- May 21 In Ann Arbor with the Childcare Network's seven county regional leadership team.
- Future facilitation Nate will continue to schedule and facilitate demonstrations with the assistance of Stan Masters or Andrew Munson as co-facilitators and Janine Decker in preparing materials until a successor is identified and prefers to do so.

#### 10:55 - Round Table

- Mark provided feedback from Governor Whitmer's recent Adrian visit and budgetary implications for schools.
- Stan -
  - Kindergarten Readiness Self Help/Social Emotional Assessment will be offered in an online google form survey with the desire/expectation to increase response from parents.
  - Reading by Third Lit Lab Pop-Up leaders' use of Illuminate database is increasing. Development of communication re: implications of the 3rd grade reading law is in place.
  - Provided an update on district's interest/use of the Social Emotional Assessment (Panorama Survey) and Focus Groups. Britton/Deerfield being the next district to take immediate action.

### 11:15 - Meeting adjourned